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May 30, 2025
MEMORANDUM
To: Gina Peebles, Assistant County Manager, Chief of Staff
Via: Jessica Hurov, Tourism & Economic Development Di %7‘/
Via: Sean McLendon, Economic Development Manager
From: Bailey McClellan, Agriculture Economic Development Coordirg%
SUBJECT: 2025 Small Farmer Grant Evaluation Team

Please approve the following volunteers to be a member of the team that will
evaluate the Small Farmer Grant submittals for 2025.

Team Members:

1. Cindy Sanders, PhD, Director Extension Office

2. Sean H. McLendon, Economic Development Manager

3. Bailey McClellan, Agriculture Economic Development Coordinator (Evaluation
Lead)
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cc: Leira Cruz Caliz, Procurement Agent

12 SE 1st St. Gainesville, Florida 32601
Tel: 352-374-5204
http://www.alachuacounty.us
If you have a disability and need an accommodation in order to participate in a County program,
service or public meeting, please contact the Equal Opportunity Office at 352-374-5275
at least 2 business days prior to the event. TDD users, please call 711 (Florida Relay Service).
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